
     CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE     
 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA 

CPFR Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda – July 25, 2022 Page 1 of 2 

Date: July 25, 2022 

Place: In-Person / Headquarters -17520 – 22nd Ave E., Tacoma, WA   
Virtual / (Visit www.centralpiercefire.org for instructions to join webinar) 

Time: 5:00 p.m. 

Citizens attending virtually that wish to address the Board during Public Comment 
use the “raise hand” feature on the webinar. Statements or comments for the record 
may be submitted to aparamapoonya@centralpiercefire.org by 4:00pm meeting day.  

1. Call to Order

A. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval of Agenda

A. Pg. 1: Agenda

4. Public Comment (for items not specifically listed on the Agenda)

5. Consent Agenda (Single Motion)

A. Excused Absences:
B. Pg. 3: Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of July 11, 2022
C. Pg. 6: Approval of:

Pg. 22: For Informational Purposes Only - The following electronic payments totaling 
$661,236.03 are included in Warrants noted above: 

 Accounts Payable EFT numbered 13040 to 13040 - $18,013.33 (Included in A/P Warrant
57643)

 Accounts Payable EFT numbered 13041 to 13081 - $226,517.67 (Included in A/P Warrant
57648)

 Accounts Payable EFT numbered 13082 to 13116 - $416,705.03 (Included in A/P Warrant
57681)

Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 57643 to 57644 totaling: $ 51,721.89 
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 57645 to 57678 totaling: $ 418,173.80 
Net Payroll Warrants Numbered 107642 to 107642 totaling: $ 58,680.70 
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 57679 to 57709 totaling: $ 690,109.24 

GRAND TOTAL $ 1,218,685.63 

1

http://www.centralpiercefire.org/
mailto:aparamapoonya@centralpiercefire.org


 
             CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE       

                     BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA        

CPFR Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda – July 25, 2022   Page 2 of 2 

 
 

 
 

6. Unfinished Business (Second Reading and Final Action) 
 
7. New Business (First Reading) 

 
A. Pg. 41: Electronic Signatures and Records Policy 

i. Resolution 22-06 Electronic Signatures and Records Policy 
 
8. Considerations and Requests 

 
A. Pg. 45: Surplus Items – AC Stueve 

 
B. Pg. 55: IV Pumps Request for Funding – AC Bouchard 

 

9. Staff, Local, Firefighter's Association and Fire Chief Reports 
 

A. Pg. 57: Finance – FD Robacker  
 

B. Pg. 69: IT– ITD Scott-Ralston 
 

C. Pg. 70: Logistics – AC Stueve 
 

D. Pg. 71: Prevention & Education – AC Berdan 
 

E. Pg. 72: Health & Safety – AC McKenzie 
 

F. Pg. 73: Fire Chief – Chief Morrow 
 

 

10. Correspondence 
 

A. Pg. 74: Employee Recognition 
 

 

11. Commissioner Comments 
 

 

12. Adjournment 

2



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved

Board of Commissioners 
Page 1 of 3  July 11, 2022  Board Meeting Minutes 

CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

July 11, 2022 

Chair Holm called the Regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners for Central Pierce 
Fire & Rescue to order at District Headquarters – 17520 22nd Ave E., Tacoma at 5:00 p.m. 
A remote attendance option was available to the public. Present were Chair Holm, 
Commissioners Stringfellow, Willis, Coleman, and Mitchell, Chief Morrow, Deputy Chief 
Stueve, FD Robacker, Assistant Chiefs Kent and Bouchard, L726 President Aaron James, 
and Executive Assistant Paramapoonya, recorder. Ex-Officio Door joined the meeting at 
5:13. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Commissioner Willis led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Commissioner Coleman moved and Commissioner Mitchell seconded to approve the 
agenda. MOTION CARRIED.   

PUBLIC COMMENT (FOR ITEMS NOT SPECIFICALLY ON THE AGENDA) 
No public comment.  

CONSENT AGENDA (SINGLE MOTION) 
A. Excused Absences:
B. Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of June 27, 2022
C. Approval of:

Commissioner Mitchell moved and Commissioner Coleman seconded to approve the 
Consent Agenda with warrants totaling $5,202,418.60. MOTION CARRIED.  

UNFINISHED BUSINESS (SECOND READING AND FINAL ACTION) 

A. Reauthorization of Funding Sources to Voters November 8, 2022
i. Resolution No. 22-03 Reauthorization of EMS Levy
ii. Resolution No. 22-04 Reauthorization of Fire Benefit Charge

Chair Holm discussed Resolutions No. 22-03 and 22-04. Commissioner Stringfellow 
moved and Commissioner Coleman seconded to approve Resolution No. 22-03 to submit 
the EMS Levy reauthorization to voters on November 8, 2022. MOTION CARRIED. 
Commissioner Mitchell moved and Commissioner Stringfellow seconded to approve 
Resolution No. 22-04 to submit the Fire Benefit Charge reauthorization to the voters on 
November 8, 2022. MOTION CARRIED.  

Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 57601 to 57633 totaling $ 378,444.73 
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 57634 to 57642 totaling $ 4,806,224.58 
Net Payroll Warrants Numbered 107637 to 107641 totaling $ 17,749.29 

GRAND TOTAL $ 5,202,418.60 

3



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved 

Board of Commissioners 
Page 2 of 3                                                                                                   July 11, 2022  Board Meeting Minutes 

B. Resolution No. 22-07 Mid-Year Budget Amendment 
 
FD Robacker reviewed the second reading for Resolution No. 22-07 regarding the Mid-
Year Budget Amendment. Commissioner Willis moved and Commissioner Coleman 
seconded to approve Resolution No. 22-07, adjusting the 2023 budget and appropriating 
an additional $727,628. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
NEW BUSINESS (FIRST READING – FOR DISCUSSION AND REVIEW ONLY) 
No New Business 
 
CONSIDERATIONS AND REQUESTS  
 

A. Training Consortium Interlocal Agreement 
 

Chief Morrow discussed the culmination of work within the proposed Training Consortium 
Interlocal Agreement. The long-term vision is to create strong working relationships with 
surrounding agencies. Commissioner Stringfellow moved and Commissioner Mitchell 
seconded to approve the Fire Chief to sign and execute the Training Consortium Interlocal 
Agreement between Central Pierce Fire & Rescue, East Pierce Fire & Rescue, West 
Pierce Fire & Rescue, Orting Valley Fire & Rescue, and Graham Fire & Rescue. MOTION 
CARRIED.  
 
STAFF, LOCAL, FIREFIGHTERS’ ASSOCIATION AND FIRE CHIEF REPORTS (For 
Information Only) 
The following divisions provided a written report in the packet: 

 
A. Human Resources/HRD Washo.  

 

B. Field Operations/AC Kent: AC Kent gave an update on the 4th of July holiday. 
Personnel was up-staffed, and everything went smoothly. Field Operations has 
been working with the new SOG formula, introduced by Chief Morrow. A few SOGs 
are currently under the two-week review process.  

 

C. DC Operations/DC Stueve: DC Stueve updated the Board on the Standards of 
Cover project with Dynamix. The process is almost complete, and we are looking 
forward to reviewing the report soon. DC Stueve also presented the statistics and 
workload aspects regarding the Low Acuity Pilot Program.  
 

D. Fire Chief’s Report/Chief Morrow: Chief Morrow explained that the Budget process 
is in full swing. He also mentioned that several ideas for Board Packet distribution 
are being considered to provide more efficiency. Chief Juarez’s effective retirement 
date was June 30, 2022, and DC Stueve will temporarily provide leadership and 
direction for the Training Division. 

 
L726/President James discussed call volume and staffing. The Union is having a 
retirement party. Please RSVP by July 15th. All are welcome.  
 

4



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved 

Board of Commissioners 
Page 3 of 3                                                                                                   July 11, 2022  Board Meeting Minutes 

 
CORRESPONDENCE 

A. Employee Recognition: Chair Holm expressed that he is proud to see everyone 
taking the time to recognize employees for good work. Chief Kent stated that the 
cadre of personnel on Fire-Ground Operations have done an amazing job. There 
has been a lot of interest from surrounding agencies because of these individuals 
who are leading this training.  

 
COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
Chair Holm: Big thank you to all Commissioners for attending Open House last weekend. 
There was great interaction with the citizens. Chair Holm also thanked staff members for 
everyone’s hard work during both Open House events. A lot of staff members brought their 
family members to help as well, which was great to see.  
 
Vice Chair Stringfellow: Agreed. Thank you all for the hard work. 
 
Commissioner Willis: Thank you for getting the Training Consortium together. This is a 
building block. Thank you to Woody for all of his hard work with this.  
 
Commissioner Coleman: Open House went great. I appreciate everyone’s hard work.  
 
Commissioner Mitchell: The Open House was another great event. He was very impressed 
with CPFR personnel and the sprinkler/fire house activity.  

 
Ex-Officio Door: Interviewed a financial Consultant to assess the single radio system and 
then asked if the Pierce College master plan had any impacts on emergency response. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business, Commissioner Mitchell moved and Commissioner Willis 
seconded to adjourn the meeting. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 5:50 p.m. 
 
 
 

            
MATTHEW HOLM    TANYA ROBACKER 
CHAIR OF THE BOARD   DISTRICT SECRETARY 
 
 

      
ARIEL PARAMAPOONYA 
RECORDER  
 

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



 

Central Pierce Fire & Rescue 

Fund 686 & 687 Dept 006 
Key Bank 

Account No. XXXXXXXX0522 
 

Electronic Payment Details 
 
In accordance with RCW 42.24 the electronic payments detailed in the 
attachments have been authenticated and certified by the District’s Auditing 
Officer, that the claims are a just, due, and paid obligation against Central Pierce 
Fire & Rescue.  This is presented to the Board of Fire Commissioners for Board 
informational purposes only.  Board authorization occurred with the approval of 
warrants noted below.  Warrants issued transfer funds to the bank account in 
which the electronic payments are drawn. 
 

Issue Date EFT Numbers 
EFT Transfer 

Warrant Amount 

07/07/2022 EP00013040 -EP00013040 AP00057643 $18,013.33 

07/07/2022 EP00013041 -EP00013081 AP00057648 $226,517.67 

07/14/2022 EP00013082 -EP00013116 AP00057681 $416,705.03 

 Total  $661,236.03 

Dustin Morrow 
Fire Chief 

 

Matt Holm 
Chair 

 

Steve Stringfellow 
Commissioner 

 

Rich Coleman  
Commissioner 

 

Bob Willis 
Commissioner 

 

Dale Mitchell 
Commissioner 

 

 

22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 

 
Agenda Date: July 25, 2022 

Item Title:  Electronic Signatures and Records Policy  

Attachments:  Resolution 22-06 on Electronic Signatures and Records 

Submitted by: FD Robacker 

 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:    None at this time, first reading. 
 
SUMMARY:     
Washington State has adopted statutes promoting electronic transactions, and authorizing 
government to use electronic signatures as it is determined e-signatures have the same legal 
effect as wet ink signatures.    
 
In order to allow electronic records and signatures, the District is required to define what 
electronic records and signatures we will allow, and create safeguards to protect private 
information.     
 
Resolution 22-06 provides policy guidance that the District will allow electronic records and 
signatures, but will take reasonable measures to assure the signer is who they purport to be, 
and authenticate where possible, identities.  Use of services such as Docu-sign are permitted as 
long as system validity and security are established. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
N/A 
 

41



1 
Resolution 22-06 Electronic Signatures and Records Policy 

CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-06 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS OF CENTRAL 

PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON, ADOPTING A POLICY 

ON ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES AND ELECTRONIC RECORDS 

WHEREAS, Central Pierce Fire & Rescue (hereinafter the “District”) is a special 

purpose district, municipal corporation, public agency, and political subdivision of the 

State of Washington. 

WHEREAS, fire protection districts may exercise those powers granted by statute 

or those powers that may be implied from explicit grants of authority set forth in the 

statutes creating them;  

WHEREAS, the Washington State Legislature has adopted a statute intended to 

promote electronic transactions and remove barriers that might prevent electronic 

transactions with governmental entities, therefore conferring to government agencies the 

authority to adopt electronic records policies that permit electronic signatures to have the 

same legal effect as “wet ink” signatures; and 

WHEREAS, RCW 1.80.170 requires a government agency to determine whether, 

and the extent to which, it will send and accept electronic records and electronic 

signatures to and from other persons and otherwise create, generate, communicate, 

store, process, use, and rely upon electronic records and electronic signatures. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners for 

Central Pierce Fire & Rescue as follows:  

Section 1  

This policy establishes the method and process used by the District for managing 

electronic signatures and electronic records.  The standards and guidelines established 

herein shall govern the District’s management of such affairs and records, and shall 

facilitate reasonable access to the records by all persons authorized to have such access, 

while keeping the necessary security of records and signatures to protect privacy when 

mandated by law. 

Section 2 

 Pursuant to 45 C.F.R. Section 164.306, the HIPAA Security Rule, all medical records of 

patients, may be maintained electronically but shall be secured as required by law. 

 

42



2 
Resolution 22-06 Electronic Signatures and Records Policy 

Section 3  

 

Pursuant to RCW 1.80.060 an electronic signature may be used by District officials, and 

accepted thereby, with the same force and legal effect as the use of a signature affixed 

by hand, as long as the electronic signature conforms to the definition in RCW  1.80.010 

(10). This means the “signature” is an electronic sound, symbol, or process attached to 

or logically associated with a contract or other record and executed or adopted by a 

person with the intent to sign the record.  “Record” means information that is inscribed on 

a tangible medium or that is stored in an electronic or other medium and is retrievable in 

perceivable form. 

 

Section 4 

 

All electronic records and e-signatures shall be maintained and secured in such a way as 

to reasonably prevent identity theft. 

 

Section 5 

 

With respect to authenticity of e-signatures, reasonable measures shall be taken to 

assure District personnel accepting e-signatures are confident that the signer is the 

person who they purport to be, and when providing a District official’s e-signature such 

officials shall take steps to assure their own authentic identity.  The use of services such 

as Docu-Sign is permitted as long as system validity and security is first established.  

 

Section 6   

 

The District has already established, and maintains, systems to assure that e-mails and 

other electronic submissions are not intercepted by unauthorized persons; such systems 

shall be maintained without change. The administration shall establish methods to assure 

that no e-signature of any District official may be altered without their express approval. 

 

Section 7   

 

Nothing in this policy resolution shall be deemed to make any exception or deviation from 

the Public Records Act, Chapter 42.56 RCW, or the records retention statutes and 

regulations of the State of Washington. 

 

ADOPTED by the Board of Fire Commissioners of Central Pierce Fire & Rescue, Pierce 

County, Washington, at a regular meeting held this ____ day of _____, 2022, of which all 

commissioners were notified and ____ were present and voting.  

 

 

43



3 
Resolution 22-06 Electronic Signatures and Records Policy 

 

____________________________  ______________________________ 

Chairman Holm    Commissioner Stringfellow 

 

      ______________________________ 

      Commissioner Willis 

 

____________________________   

Commissioner Coleman 

 

____________________________   

Commissioner Mitchell 

 

 

Attest:      Approved as to form:     

  

 

_____________________________  ____________________________  

Tanya Robacker, District Secretary  ERIC T. QUINN, WSBA #47354 

      Attorney for District 

 

 

 

44



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 

 
Agenda Date:  July 25, 2022 

Item Title:  Surplus Items 

Attachments:   Attachment A 

Submitted by:  AC Stueve 

 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:   
“To approve surplus of items shown in Attachment A, dated July 25, 2022.” 
 
 
SUMMARY:     

Items owned by the District and listed on Attachment A are no longer needed, serviceable, or 

are in disrepair. Therefore, Staff requests that they be declared surplus, so the items may be 

disposed of according to District policy.   

 
 
 
 

45



2022 Surplus Items for Board Approval

Surplus items
DATE ITEM MAKE MODEL  SERIAL NO QTY FAID RES # NOTES

1/28/2020 NOZZLE TFT COMBINATION TFTH‐001601 1 22‐06
1/28/2020 NOZZLE TFT COMBINATION TFTH‐198086 1 22‐06
1/28/2020 NOZZLE TFT COMBINATION TFTH‐001522 1 22‐06
1/28/2020 NOZZLE TFT COMBINATION TFT‐H 460470 1 22‐06
1/28/2020 NOZZLE TFT COMBINATION TFT.com‐H621288 1 22‐06
1/28/2020 NOZZLE TFT COMBINATION TFT‐H493761 1 22‐06
1/28/2020 NOZZLE TFT COMBINATION TFTH‐445831 1 22‐06
1/28/2020 NOZZLE TFT COMBINATION TFTH‐017315 1 22‐06
1/28/2020 NOZZLE TFT COMBINATION TFTH‐210841 1 22‐06
1/28/2020 NOZZLE TFT COMBINATION TFTH‐401085 1 22‐06
1/28/2020 NOZZLE TFT COMBINATION TFTH‐017324 1 22‐06
1/28/2020 NOZZLE TFT COMBINATION TFTH‐211288 1 22‐06
1/28/2020 NOZZLE TFT COMBINATION TFTH‐149717 1 22‐06
1/28/2020 NOZZLE TFT COMBINATION TFTH‐149675 1 22‐06
1/28/2020 NOZZLE TFT COMBINATION TFTH‐210801 1 22‐06
1/28/2020 NOZZLE TFT COMBINATION TFT‐H493767 1 22‐06
1/28/2020 NOZZLE TFT COMBINATION TFTH‐198158 1 22‐06
1/28/2020 NOZZLE TFT COMBINATION TFTH‐000256 1 22‐06
1/28/2020 NOZZLE TFT COMBINATION TFTH‐031529 1 22‐06
1/28/2020 NOZZLE TFT COMBINATION TFTH‐198284 1 22‐06
1/28/2020 NOZZLE TFT COMBINATION TFTH‐211291 1 22‐06
1/28/2020 NOZZLE TFT COMBINATION TFTH‐015210 1 22‐06
1/28/2020 NOZZLE TFT COMBINATION TFTH‐401134 1 22‐06
1/28/2020 NOZZLE TFT COMBINATION TFTH‐001609 1 22‐06
1/28/2020 NOZZLE TFT COMBINATION TFT.comH‐585043 1 22‐06
1/28/2020 NOZZLE TFT COMBINATION TFTH‐017222 1 22‐06
1/28/2020 NOZZLE TFT COMBINATION TFTH‐018394 1 22‐06
1/28/2020 NOZZLE TFT COMBINATION TFT‐H493757 1 22‐06
1/28/2020 NOZZLE TFT COMBINATION TFT‐H479356 1 22‐06
1/28/2020 NOZZLE TFT COMBINATION TFTH‐000647 1 22‐06
8/8/2019 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 7 356697089762002 1 FA002318 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
2/8/2019 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 6S 355735074991599 1 FA002162 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
5/13/2019 4 GAS AIR MONITOR ISC ITX 0505029214 1 FA000953 22‐06
2/14/2019 TELEVISION MAGNAVOX 19MF337B/27 BZ3A0734231532 1 FA000924 22‐06 BROKEN‐IN SHED AT 64
1/29/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 356963062455935 1 FA001940 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
1/29/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 356963062674683 1 FA001943 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
1/29/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 356963062456131 1 FA001945 22‐06 BROKEN
1/29/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 356963062166763 1 FA001955 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
1/29/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 358356060339557 1 FA001967 22‐06 BROKEN
1/29/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 356961065387832 1 FA002028 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
1/29/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 355784070368121 1 FA002036 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
1/29/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 358571078520598 1 FA002050 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE

PAST SERVICE LIFE ‐ SURPLUS TO BATES FIRE 
ACADEMY FOR $200.

Page 1 of 9 46

port08190
Typewritten Text
July 25, 2022

port08190
Typewritten Text



Attachment A ‐ 
2022 Surplus Items for Board Approval

DATE ITEM MAKE MODEL  SERIAL NO QTY FAID RES # NOTES
1/29/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 355434074323124 1 FA002053 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
1/29/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 352017075190700 1 FA002087 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
1/29/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 353791082427318 1 FA002131 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
1/29/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 353793081655576 1 FA002222 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
1/29/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 353792080583706 1 FA002228 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
1/29/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 359466083749374 1 FA002229 22‐06 BROKEN
1/29/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 356597081114188 1 FA002231 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
1/29/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 356598080603957 1 FA002256 22‐06 BROKEN 
1/29/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 356597081396553 1 FA002258 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
1/29/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 355433074262373 1 FA002259 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
1/29/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 359486085618005 1 FA002260 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
1/29/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 355433072930104 1 FA002263 22‐06 BROKEN
1/29/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 355374083813600 1 FA002266 22‐06 BROKEN
1/29/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 359467088249014 1 FA002319 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
1/29/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 354910090191133 1 FA002320 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
1/29/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 359467088149206 1 FA002321 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
1/29/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 355433074593967 1 FA002331 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
3/9/2019 TELEVISION VIZIO D22HC1 LAUSTBAR1700979 1 FA001985 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
2/1/2019 BARBEQUE WEBER SPIRIT G13326797 1 FA001845 22‐06 BROKEN
5/1/2019 HVAC/HEAT PUMP LENNOX 14HPX06023019 1916B53997 1 FA002075 22‐06 LUMBERMAN'S ADMIN BLDG
2/1/2019 IPAD APPLE IPAD2‐A1432 DKVL212CDVGL 1 FA001809 22‐06 BROKEN
2/11/2019 DVD/CD PLAYER PANASONIC DVDS29 VA5GB007766 1 FA000705 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
2/11/2019 TELEVISION PHILLIPS 25TS56C121 23516110 1 FA001161 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
2/11/2019 DIGITAL PEN RECORDER WAV PLAYER SILVER USB MP3 PEN SA003084 1 FA000860 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
2/11/2019 WEB CAMERA ADESSO CYBERRACK V10 W1209000432 1 FA001683 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
2/1/2019 LAPTOP DELL D830 PP04X 25128839197 1 FA001013 22‐06 SURPLUSSED
2/1/2019 LAPTOP LATITUDE E6510 414B1M1 1 FA001493 22‐06 SURPLUSSED
2/1/2019 SCANNER RADIOSHACK PRO163 13992 1 FA001433 22‐06 SURPLUSSED
2/1/2019 LAPTOP DELL LATITUDE E5530 3F3VYW1 1 FA001695 22‐06 SURPLUSSED
4/21/2019 2003 TAURUS 682 FORD TAURUS 1FAHP58243A230324 1 FA000026 22‐06 TOTALED
2/25/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 7 354913090358520 1 FA002317 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
2/25/2020 COPIER TOSHIBA E‐5540CT CBE321526 1 FA001749 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE & BROKEN
2/27/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 7 359466089612303 1 FA002419 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
2/26/2020 COPIER TOSHIBA E‐STUDIO 4520C MSG950447 1 FA000381 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
2/27/2020 STEREO PHILLIPS AZ1305/17 KW02337021389 1 FA000357 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
3/2/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 7 355824081038212 1 FA002322 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
3/3/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 7 354918092977565 1 FA002426 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
3/16/2020 TELEVISION PHILLIPS 27PT543537A YA1A0437029637 1 FA000583 22‐06 NO LONGER IN USE
3/17/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 7 354913090358520 1 FA002317 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
3/17/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 7 359467087416713 1 FA002430 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
3/19/2020 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 7 354912090140524 1 FA002439 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE
5/13/2020 BANK DEPOSIT MACHINE PANINI I:DEAL E172976 1T88085633 1 N/A 22‐06 BROKEN
12/16/2020 COPIER TOSHIBA E‐STUDIO 455 9858 1 FA000434 22‐06 PAST SERVICE LIFE

Page 2 of 9 47



Attachment A ‐ 
2022 Surplus Items for Board Approval

DATE ITEM MAKE MODEL  SERIAL NO QTY FAID RES # NOTES
2/8/2021 MICROWAVE GE PROFILE JE2160SF03 N/A 1 N/A 22‐06 BROKEN
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 0M73003 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐124 ‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72001 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐191‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72332 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐263‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72461 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐110‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72463 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐227‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72512 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐226‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72514 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐242‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72515 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐119‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72516 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐218‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72517 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐195‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72518 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐209‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72520 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐144‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72521 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐098‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72523 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐225‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐60 Stealth 807588 OM72524 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐220‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72526 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐256‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72527 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐193‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72529 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐235‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72531 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐207‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72532 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐248‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72533 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐211‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72535 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐114‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72536 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐259‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72537 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐200‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72538 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐247‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72542 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐246‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72546 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐215‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72547 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐262‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72549 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐212‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72551 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐047‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72566 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐106‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72571 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐175‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72573 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐104‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72575 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐199‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72576 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐208‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72578 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐255‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72579 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐198‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72580 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐179‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72581 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐121‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72582 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐122‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72583 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐219‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72585 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐118‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE

Page 3 of 9 48



Attachment A ‐ 
2022 Surplus Items for Board Approval

DATE ITEM MAKE MODEL  SERIAL NO QTY FAID RES # NOTES
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72589 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐141‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72590 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐249‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72593 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐147‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72594 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐133‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72642 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐216‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72677 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐169‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72705 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐073‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72707 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐163‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72749 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐009‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72760 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐002‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72761 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐003‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72762 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐029‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72763 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐077‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72776 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐244‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72812 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐231‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72814 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐134‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72818 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐188‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72819 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐113‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72820 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐135‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72821 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐239‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72822 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐138‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72825 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐149‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72826 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐223‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72828 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐237‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72829 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐201‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72830 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐258‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72833 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐192‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72834 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐194‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72835 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐140‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72837 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐250‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72840 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐143‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72841 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐196‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72842 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐257‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM‐72848 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐168‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72849 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐127‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM‐72857 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐236‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72892 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐103‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72899 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐233‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72925 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐186‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72926 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐252‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM‐72931 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐197‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72932 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐202‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72933 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐217‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE

Page 4 of 9 49



Attachment A ‐ 
2022 Surplus Items for Board Approval

DATE ITEM MAKE MODEL  SERIAL NO QTY FAID RES # NOTES
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM72940 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐105‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73012 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐131‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73028 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐261‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73033 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐075‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73034 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐054‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM‐73041 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐253‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73072 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐048‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73115 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐221‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73116 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐136‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73122 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐030‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73154 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐162‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73155 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐229‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73156 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐214‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73163 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐240‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73170 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐222‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73171 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐172‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73178 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐097‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73182 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐276‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73185 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐254‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73191 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐070‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73193 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐228‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73196 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐116‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73201 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐027‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73204 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐224‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73222 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐059‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73224 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐095‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73234 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐102‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73237 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐062‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73238 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐161‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73263 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐074‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73264 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐109‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73266 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐071‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73269 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐092‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73279 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐012‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73291 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐058‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73296 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐210‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73297 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐063‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73299 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐166‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73303 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐100‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73305 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐264‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73309 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐230‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73312 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐117‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73314 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐238‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE

Page 5 of 9 50



Attachment A ‐ 
2022 Surplus Items for Board Approval

DATE ITEM MAKE MODEL  SERIAL NO QTY FAID RES # NOTES
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73315 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐026‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73318 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐189‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73320 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐213‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73321 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐060‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73325 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐085‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73326 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐091‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73327 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐055‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73329 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐111‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73332 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐206‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73333 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐148‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73335 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐185‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73336 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐251‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73342 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐053‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73350 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐153‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73359 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐014‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73472 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐013‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73541 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐278‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73732 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐112‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73733 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐064‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73736 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐094‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73840 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐044‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73892 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐269‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73946 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐107‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73969 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐008‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM73994 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐101‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM74043 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐270‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM74102 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐266‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM74124 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐016‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM74226 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐079‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM74241 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐001‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM74246 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐018‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM74248 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐025‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM74253 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐052‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM74254 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐022‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM74258 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐033‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM74264 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐090‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM74265 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐021‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/26/2021 SCBA BOTTLE H‐45 Stealth 807570 OM74269 1 N/A 22‐06 06‐050‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
7/1/2021 MICROWAVE GE JES2051SN3SS 2G200620 1 N/A 22‐06 TURNTABLE O/S
7/20/2021 BLACK WEB BELTS N/A N/A N/A 67 N/A 22‐06 WILDLAND PACK ‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
7/20/2021 BLACK BELT SUSPENDER/HARNESS N/A N/A 68 N/A 22‐06 WILDLAND PACK ‐ PAST SERVICE LIFE
4/14/2021 2007 MEDIC UNIT INTERNATIONAL MEDT430 TYPE 1 1HTMNAAM67H337118 1 FA000866 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE
4/14/2021 1997 MEDIC UNIT MEDTEC TYPE 1 1FV3EFBC9VH722766 1 FA000060 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE: SOLD VIA GOV PLANET 08/16/2

Page 6 of 9 51



Attachment A ‐ 
2022 Surplus Items for Board Approval

DATE ITEM MAKE MODEL  SERIAL NO QTY FAID RES # NOTES
1/5/2021 LAMINATOR GBC H400 PKW9036 1 FA000570 22‐06 SA001063: BROKEN
6/9/2021 2001 EXPEDITION FORD EXPEDITION 1FMPU16L91LB50307 1 FA000003 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE: SOLD VIA GOV PLANET 08/16/2
6/9/2021 2003 CROWN VICTORIA FORD CROWN VIC 4DR SEDAN 2FAHP71W73X206745 1 FA000007 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE: SOLD VIA GOV PLANET 08/16/2
6/9/2021 2005 CROWN VICTORIA FORD CV‐FD 2FAHP71W15X176712 1 FA000827 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE: SOLD VIA GOV PLANET 08/16/2
6/9/2021 2004 EXPLORER FORD EXPLORER 1FMZU72K74ZA77478 1 FA000822 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE
6/9/2021 2010 MEDIC UNIT MEDTEC 3LP 1HTMNAAM2AH244345 1 FA001449 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE: SOLD VIA GOV PLANET 08/16/2
6/9/2021 2000 CARAVAN DODGE CARAVAN 1B4GP44G6YB688351 1 N/A 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE
7/30/2021 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE SE 32GB 356600081252279 1 FA002257 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE: SOLD TO FIREFLY 07/30/21 $20
7/30/2021 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 6S 32GB 356136090624661 1 FA002273 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE: SOLD TO FIREFLY 07/30/21 $25
7/30/2021 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 6S 128GB 359486084222841 1 FA002316 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE: SOLD TO FIREFLY 07/30/21 $11
7/30/2021 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 6 16GB 359304063193315 1 N/A 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE: SOLD TO FIREFLY 07/30/21 $20
7/30/2021 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 8 64GB 353218103271160 1 FA002395 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE: SOLD TO FIREFLY 07/30/21 $80
7/30/2021 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 8 64GB 353218103360914 1 FA002408 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE: SOLD TO FIREFLY 07/30/21 $80
7/30/2021 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 8 64GB 353218103114246 1 N/A 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE: SOLD TO FIREFLY 07/30/21 $80
7/30/2021 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 8 64GB 353218103333689 1 FA002407 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE: SOLD TO FIREFLY 07/30/21 $60
7/30/2021 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 7 32GB 354909091375679 1 FA002422 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE: SOLD TO FIREFLY 07/30/21 $50
7/30/2021 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 7 32GB 354916095848569 1 N/A 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE: SOLD TO FIREFLY 07/30/21 $50
7/30/2021 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 7 32GB 359464089616572 1 FA002421 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE: SOLD TO FIREFLY 07/30/21 $50
7/30/2021 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 7 32GB 354916095968490 1 N/A 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE: SOLD TO FIREFLY 07/30/21 $50
7/30/2021 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 7 32GB 354915092965590 1 FA002396 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE: SOLD TO FIREFLY 07/30/21 $12
7/30/2021 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 7 128GB 354916094449781 1 N/A 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE: SOLD TO FIREFLY 07/30/21 $45
7/30/2021 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 7 128GB 355824081038212 1 FA002322 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE: SOLD TO FIREFLY 07/30/21 $41
7/30/2021 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 7 32GB 359466089612303 1 FA002419 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE: SOLD TO FIREFLY 07/30/21 $0
7/30/2021 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 8 PLUS 64GB 356112091945223 1 FA002262 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE: SOLD TO FIREFLY 07/30/21 $0
7/30/2021 SMART PHONE APPLE IPHONE 11 64GB 356551109705444 1 N/A 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE: SOLD TO FIREFLY 07/30/21 $0
10/21/2021 ELLIPTICAL EXERCISE MACHINE SPORT ART E8300 0173344 1 N/A 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE
4/8/2021 RESCUE SET: POWER UNIT AMKUS GH252‐XL 09080194 1 22‐06
4/8/2021 RESCUE SET: SPREADER AMKUS 30 CX 01014363 1 22‐06
4/8/2021 RESCUE SET: CUTTER AMKUS N/A 00010140 1 22‐06
4/8/2021 RESCUE SET: RAM AMKUS 29" 1 22‐06
4/8/2021 RESCUE SET: RAM AMKUS 40" 1 22‐06
4/8/2021 RESCUE SET: RAM EXT AMKUS 1 22‐06
4/8/2021 RESCUE SET: HOSE EXT SET AMKUS 30' 1 22‐06
3/23/2022 4‐DRAWER FILE CABINETS (3) 3 22‐06 $10.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 TRUCK BED CANOPY CANOPY WEST 85" X 70" 1 22‐06 $133.00 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 TRUCK BED CANOPY ARE TRUCK HERO 85" X 70" 1 22‐06 $164.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 TRUCK BED CANOPY LEER 103" X 70" 1 22‐06 $ 17.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 METAL STORAGE LOCKERS (2) 9‐CUBE 2 22‐06 $ 45.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 4‐DRAWER FILE CABINETS HON 2 22‐06 $ 14.00 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 4‐DRAWER FILE CABINETS 3 22‐06 $ 10.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 4‐DRAWER FILE CABINETS 2 22‐06 $ 14.00 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 DIAMOND PLATE TRUCK BOX DELTA PRO 55" X 20" X 20" 1 22‐06 $ 122.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 DIAMOND PLATE TRUCK BOX DELTA PRO 55" X 20" X 20" 1 22‐06 $ 108.50 EHLI AUCTIONS

SOLD TO RANDLE FIRE $1000 PLUS TAX

Page 7 of 9 52



Attachment A ‐ 
2022 Surplus Items for Board Approval

DATE ITEM MAKE MODEL  SERIAL NO QTY FAID RES # NOTES
3/23/2022 DIAMOND PLATE TRUCK BOX DELTA PRO 55" X 20" X 20" 1 22‐06 $ 178.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 TRUCK LIGHT BARS 3 22‐06 $ 178.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 CAUTION BARRICADES 3 22‐06 $ 17.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 TRUCK BEDSLIDE 48" X 94" 1 22‐06 $ 77.00 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 TRUCK RACE/LADDER RACK KARGO MASTER 68" W 1 22‐06 $ 199.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 SAWZALL MILWAUKEE V28 1 22‐06 $ 7.00 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 SAWZALL MILWAUKEE V28 1 22‐06 $ 10.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 SAWZALL MILWAUKEE 18V 651602 1 N/A 22‐06 $ 17.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 SAWZALL W/ BATTERY MILWAUKEE V28 1 22‐06 $ 59.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 SAWZALL MILWAUKEE V28 1 22‐06 $ 7.00 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 RIGHT ANGLE DRILL W/ CHARGER DEWALT DW960 3/8" 18V 1 22‐06 $ 14.00 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 FLOAT PUMP BRIGGS & STRATTON 8HP MOTOR 1 22‐06 $ 21.00 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 ROAD SIGNS EMERGENCY POP‐UP 2 22‐06 $ 17.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 BLOWER UNIFIRE/HONDA GAS POWERED 5.5 HP 1 22‐06 $ 161.00 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 SPREADER EXTENSIONS FIRE & RESCUE 9 22‐06 $ 24.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 HYDRAULIC SPREADERS AMKUS 40" EXT‐25" CLOSED 1 22‐06 $ 42.00 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 HYDRAULIC SPREADERS AMKUS 40" EXT‐25" CLOSED 1 22‐06 $ 42.00 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 HYDRAULIC SPREADERS AMKUS 40" EXT‐25" CLOSED 1 22‐06 $ 56.00 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 HYDRAULIC SPREADERS AMKUS 40" EXT‐25" CLOSED 1 22‐06 $ 38.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 HYDRAULIC SPREADERS AMKUS 40" EXT‐19" CLOSED 1 22‐06 $ 52.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 HYDRAULIC SPREADERS AMKUS 40" EXT‐19" CLOSED 1 22‐06 $ 49.00 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 HYDRAULIC SPREADERS AMKUS 40" EXT‐19" CLOSED 1 22‐06 $ 45.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 HYDRAULIC SPREADERS AMKUS 40" EXT‐19" CLOSED 1 22‐06 $ 52.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 BLOWER UNIFIRE/HONDA GAS POWERED 5.5 HP 1 22‐06 $ 129.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 BLOWER UNIFIRE/HONDA GAS POWERED 5.5 HP 1 22‐06 $ 136.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 BLOWER UNIFIRE/HONDA GAS POWERED 5.5 HP 1 22‐06 $ 157.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 HYDRAULIC POWER PACK AMKUS/HONDA GAS POWERED 5.5 HP 1 22‐06 $ 262.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 HYDRAULIC RESCUE CUTTER AMKUS AMK‐25B 1 22‐06 $ 161.00 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 HYDRAULIC RESCUE CUTTER AMKUS AMK‐25B 1 22‐06 $ 94.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 HYDRAULIC RESCUE CUTTER AMKUS AMK‐25B 1 22‐06 $ 98.00 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 HYDRAULIC RESCUE CUTTER AMKUS AMK‐25B 1 22‐06 $ 101.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 HYDRAULIC RESCUE SPREADER AMKUS AMK‐30CX 1 22‐06 $ 175.00 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 HYDRAULIC RESCUE SPREADER AMKUS AMK‐30CX 1 22‐06 $ 178.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 HYDRAULIC RESCUE SPREADER AMKUS AMK‐30CX 1 22‐06 $ 189.00 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 HYDRAULIC RESCUE SPREADER AMKUS AMK‐30CX 1 22‐06 $ 178.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 HYDRAULIC POWER PACK AMKUS/HONDA GAS POWERED 5.5 HP 1 22‐06 $ 325.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 HYDRAULIC POWER PACK AMKUS/HONDA GAS POWERED 5.5 HP 1 22‐06 $ 294.00 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 HYDRAULIC POWER PACK AMKUS/HONDA GAS POWERED 5.5 HP 1 22‐06 $ 290.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 FOLDING TABLE  5' 1 22‐06 $ 7.00 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 BATTERY CHARGER/TESTER NAPA 85‐815 6/12V 1 22‐06 $ 87.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 BATTERY CHARGER/TESTER NAPA 85‐815 6/12V 1 22‐06 $ 84.00 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 BATTERY CHARGER/STARTER EXIDE 70‐200 6/12V 1 22‐06 $ 52.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 BATTERY CHARGER/STARTER NAPA 85‐2250 6/12V 1 22‐06 $ 98.00 EHLI AUCTIONS

Page 8 of 9 53



Attachment A ‐ 
2022 Surplus Items for Board Approval

DATE ITEM MAKE MODEL  SERIAL NO QTY FAID RES # NOTES
3/23/2022 BATTERY CHARGER/STARTER NAPA 85‐1250 12V 1 22‐06 $ 94.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 BATTERY CHARGER/STARTER NAPA 85‐1250 12V 1 22‐06 $ 91.00 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 BATTERY CHARGER/STARTER NAPA 85‐1250 12V 1 22‐06 $ 52.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 BATTERY CHARGER/STARTER NAPA 85‐3000 12V 1 22‐06 $ 84.00 EHLI AUCTIONS
3/23/2022 BATTERY CHARGER/STARTER NAPA 85‐1010 12V 1 22‐06 $ 94.50 EHLI AUCTIONS
6/21/2022 2007 KME TILLER KME PREDATOR 1K9AF42837N058184 1 FA002032 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE
6/21/2022 1935 KENWORTH ENGINE KENWORTH RXC122405 1 FA000873 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE
6/21/2022 1951 DIAMOND T FIRE ENGINE DIAMOND T 5201327 1 N/A 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE
6/21/2022 1994 E‐1 MEDIC UNIT E‐1/FORD TYPE 1 1FDKF37M7RNB54797 1 FA000059 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE
6/21/2022 1993 UTILITY TRAILER WELLS CARGO UTILITY TRLR 1WC200C11P4015099 1 FA000034 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE
6/21/2022 1999 DASH PUMPER PIERCE DASH 4P1CTO2S0WA000772 1 FA000047 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE
6/21/2022 1999 DASH PUMPER PIERCE DASH 4P1CTO2S9XA000883 1 FA000049 22‐06 PAST USEFUL LIFE
4/20/2022 CAMERA CANON REBEL 76 022070010942 1 FA002056 22‐06 OBSOLETE
4/20/2022 CAMERA PENTAX K‐50 4945998 1 FA001831 22‐06 OBSOLETE
4/20/2022 CAMCORDER JVC EVERIO G 121K0720 1 FA000831 22‐06 OBSOLETE

Page 9 of 9 54



Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

Page 1 of 1 

Agenda Date: 07/25/2022 

Item Title: IV Pumps Request for Funding 

Attachments: N/A 

Submitted by: AC Bouchard 

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD: 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 
“To authorize and appropriate $25,000 for 12 IV pumps in the EMS Fund 101 Division 340.”  

SUMMARY:   
New Pierce County Patient Care Protocols were enacted as of July 1, 2022.  Within those new 
protocols were several new medications that will have to be administered via intravenous drip.  
Given the potency and strength of the medications that will be administered via intravenous drip, 
it is agreed that the safest and most effective way of administration is by utilizing an intravenous 
pump.  

In addition to providing a very specific dose of medication over an allotted amount of time, this 
will significantly reduce cognizant load on our caregivers.  It will reduce possible medication 
administration errors, enhance patient care, and allow for intravenous drips through 
intraosseous access.   

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
$25,000 to be appropriated in the year-end budget amendment, subject to Commissioner 
approval of this AIS. 

55



Quote Date:

7/23/2022

6/23/2022

Expiration Date:

98445FDCustomer No:

Quotation

Contact:

Phone:

Fax:

eMail:

Pat Merriman

253-538-6426

253-538-6436

PMerriman@centralpiercefire.org

Quote No: Q100224

FOB Destination -
We Pay FREIGHT!

Ship To: Central Pierce Fire

Tacoma, WA 98445

Pay Terms:

FOB:

Net 30

Destination

Prepared By: Walt Anderson, Pricing Specialist

Quantity Item Number Description Unit Price Extension Tax

1 12 ea IP16365 Sapphire Multi-Therapy Infusion Device 1,621.50 19,458.00 Y

2 1 bx-20 IV43301 Sapphire IV Set, w/ 1 Needless Y-Site, 113" 170.43 170.43 Y

3 1 bx-30 IV40901 Sapphire IV Set, w/ Back Check Valve, 2 Needless Y-site,109" 263.93 263.93 Y

4 1 ea IP16361 Sapphire USB to 4-Port RS232 Adapter 176.60 176.60 Y

5 4 ea IP16353 Sapphire Communication Cable 82.80 331.20 Y

6 1 ea IP16024 Sapphire Fastest Kit, 30 devices 162.15 162.15 Y

Note: Amended items listed, quantities

0.00Freight:

Sub Total:

Est. Sales Tax:

Total:

20,562.31

2,056.23

22,618.54206-251-9598

diana@life-assist.com

Diana Bezmalinovich

Your Regional Account Manager:

Thank you for the opportunity to quote the above item(s).

Page 1 of 1 56



  Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

Agenda Date: July 25, 2022  

Item Title: Finance Staff Report 

Attachments: 2022 Revenue & Expenditures Summary 

Submitted by: FD Tanya Robacker 

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD: 

SUMMARY: 

1. June Checkbook:
a. Revenues on Track

i. Grants - COVID Money starting to come in, $640k rec’d, $1.5M anticipated in
July

ii. Interest - rates are climbing, which is good for earnings/savings
b. Expenditures

i. Mid-Year Budget Amendment reflected in budget totals

57



Central	Pierce	Fire	&	Rescue
Operating	Funds	Summary	of	Revenue	&	Expenditures
General	Fund	001	&	EMS	101	as	of	 6/30/22 6																											 	
Percent	Budget	Complete	as	of	report	date: 50.0%

2022	REVENUE	&	EXPENDITURES	SUMMARY	(Operating	Funds)

A.	BEGINNING	BALANCE 2022 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC
Year‐To‐Date	
TOTALs A

Operating	Reserve	‐	August	Approval	to	
Appropriate ‐$																							 	 ‐$																							 	 ‐$																							 	 ‐$																							 	 ‐$																							 	 ‐$																							 	 ‐$																							 	 ‐$						 ‐$						 $0
Carryforward	from	Prior	Month
(Jan	is	Min	Cash	Flow	Reserve) 11,800,000$				 11,800,000$				 9,354,112$							 5,196,878$							 4,396,990$							 24,903,046$				 23,657,329$				 ‐$						 ‐$						 ‐$						 ‐$						 ‐$						 ‐$						 $11,800,000 A
Total	 11,800,000				 11,800,000					 9,354,112								 5,196,878								 4,396,990								 24,903,046					 23,657,329					 ‐			 ‐			 ‐			 ‐			 ‐			 ‐			 11,800,000		 A

2022	Current
Year‐To‐Date	
ACTUALS	as	of

	%	
Budget	

B.	REVENUE	(+) BUDGET JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC 6/30/22 Received B
Reg	Levy 28,852,747						 56,188														 	 439,858											 	 1,343,148									 11,571,091							 2,195,258									 124,809											 	 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 15,730,352		 54.5% B
EMS	Levy 11,377,565						 22,488														 	 173,774											 	 530,128											 	 4,564,051									 865,987											 	 49,222														 	 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 6,205,650					 54.5% B
EMS	Levy	Write	Offs (1,300,000)							 (143,026)										 	 (85,344)												 	 (143,545)										 	 (81,566)												 	 (104,123)										 	 (82,088)												 	 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 (639,692)							 49.2% B
FBC 25,640,806						 60,911														 	 460,445											 	 1,403,600									 11,232,666							 754,361											 	 133,258											 	 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 14,045,241		 54.8% B
Transports 4,200,000								 373,732											 	 361,235											 	 419,914											 	 309,003											 	 469,374											 	 418,856											 	 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 2,352,114					 56.0% B
Transports	Paid	by	Levy 1,300,000								 143,026											 	 85,344														 	 143,545											 	 81,566														 	 104,123											 	 82,088														 	 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 639,692									 49.2% B
Licenses	&	Permits 25,500													 	 1,100																 	 13,730														 	 6,170																 	 2,075																 	 775																				 	 1,000																 	 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 24,850										 	 97.5% B
Other	Charges	for	Goods	&	Svcs 1,820,060								 160,396											 	 102,928											 	 161,601											 	 61,761														 	 89,707														 	 153,616											 	 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 730,009									 40.1% B
Grants	(Intergovernmental) 18,128													 	 529																				 	 4,381																 	 2,628																 	 738,055											 	 10,621														 	 1,404																 	 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 757,617									 4179% B
Investment	Interest 36,000													 	 2,246																 	 2,012																 	 3,845																 	 5,240																 	 12,853														 	 35,048														 	 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 61,244										 	 170.1% B
Miscellaneous	&	Other	Tax	Revenue 19,600													 	 1,469																 	 1,969																 	 4,469																 	 705																				 	 ‐																					 	 1,111																 	 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 9,722													 	 49.6% B
Other	Sources ‐																				 	 ‐																					 	 ‐																					 	 ‐																					 	 ‐																					 	 ‐																					 	 ‐																					 	 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐																		 	 0.0% B

B
Total	Revenues 71,990,406				 679,058										 	 1,560,331								 3,875,503								 28,484,647					 4,398,936								 918,324										 	 ‐			 ‐			 ‐			 ‐			 ‐			 ‐			 39,916,799		 55.4% B

2022	Current
Year‐To‐Date	
ACTUALS	as	of

	%	
Budget	

C.	EXPENDITURES	(‐) BUDGET JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC 6/30/22 Spent C
Commissioners 57,086													 	 10,614.00									 3,316.00											 	 3,204.00											 	 3,391.00											 	 4,528.00											 	 1,988.00											 	 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 27,041										 	 47.4% C
Commissioners'	Contingency 166,500											 	 ‐																					 	 ‐																					 	 ‐																					 	 ‐																					 	 ‐																					 	 ‐																					 	 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐																		 	 33.4% C
Admin	&	Internal	Services 10,836,781						 675,195.00							 807,769.00							 608,252.00							 817,677.00							 682,417.00							 878,580.00							 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 4,469,890					 41.2% C
Operations	(Suppression,	EMS) 51,600,977						 4,960,759.00			 4,269,023.00			 3,450,438.00			 4,548,411.00			 3,974,204.00			 4,338,028.00			 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 25,540,863		 49.5% C
Overtime	‐	ALL	DIVISIONS 5,685,580								 662,344											 	 392,128											 	 336,754											 	 507,169											 	 564,310											 	 594,770											 	 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 3,057,475					 53.8% C
Prevention	&	Education 1,594,374								 141,618.00							 116,082.00							 94,865.00									 125,921.00							 259,670.00							 132,781.00							 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 870,937									 54.6% C
Fleet	Maintenance 1,912,724								 187,845.00							 129,247.00							 181,878.00							 170,482.00							 159,524.00							 157,321.00							 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 986,297									 51.6% C
Transfers	to	ERF	&	Facilities	&	ENC 3,649,813								 ‐																					 	 ‐																					 	 ‐																					 	 1,805,540.00			 ‐																					 	 ‐																					 	 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 1,805,540					 49.5% C
Other	Uses ‐																				 	 ‐																					 	 ‐																					 	 ‐																					 	 ‐																					 	 ‐																					 	 ‐																					 	 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐																		 	 0.0% C

C
Total	Expenditures 75,503,835				 6,638,375								 5,717,565								 4,675,391								 7,978,591								 5,644,653								 6,103,468								 ‐			 ‐			 ‐			 ‐			 ‐			 ‐			 36,758,043		 48.7% C

D.	TOTAL	CHANGE	BY	MONTH
[Revenue	(‐)		Expenditure]
Increase	/	(Decrease) (3,513,429)								 (5,959,317)									 (4,157,234)									 (799,888)											 	 20,506,057								 (1,245,717)									 (5,185,144)									 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 3,158,756								 D

E.	Ending	Balance	(A	+	D)
as	of	6/30/22 8,286,571$							 5,840,683$								 5,196,878$								 4,396,990$								 24,903,046$					 23,657,329$					 18,472,186$					 ‐$		 ‐$		 ‐$		 ‐$		 ‐$		 ‐$		 14,958,756					 E

F.	Planned	Use	of	Savings 3,513,429										 3,513,429										 3,513,429								 F

G.	Carryforward	(E	+	F) 11,800,000							 9,354,112										 5,196,878										 4,396,990										 24,903,046								 23,657,329								 18,472,186								 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 ‐				 18,472,185					 G

Created by: Tanya Robacker 58



Central	Pierce	Fire	&	Rescue
General	Fund,	EMS,	and	Reserve	Funds	as	of
6/30/2022 PRELIMINARY	BEGINNING	BALANCES‐	2020	YEAR	END	NOT	CLOSED

Col	A Col	B Col	C Col	D Col	E Col	F

SUMMARY	OF	CARRYFORWARD	‐	2022	REVENUE	&	EXPENDITURES	‐	GENERAL	AND	EMS	FUNDS

A.	BEGINNING	BALANCES

Checkbook
Gen	Fund	&	EMS
(001	&	101)

Gen	Fund	&	
EMS	

Reserves
Reserve	Fund

(011)
ERF
(015)

Facilities
(050)

TOTAL	Gen	
Fund,	EMS	&	
Reserves

1. Beginning	Balance	1/1/2022 ‐$																									 ‐$																	 ‐$																	 4,609$														 205,518$							 210,127$									
2. Minimum	Cash	Flow	(Working	Capital	Reserve) 11,800,000											 11,800,000					
3. 5%	Operating	Reserve	(Revenue	Stabilization) 3,609,960						 3,609,960							
4. Unreserved	Carryforward 7,019,084						 7,019,084							
5. Total	Beginning	Balances 11,800,000									 7,019,084					 3,609,960					 4,609															 205,518								 22,639,171					

6. B.	REVENUE	(+) 39,916,799									 ‐																			 6,688														 1,007,925						 805,540								 41,736,952					

7. C.	EXPENDITURES	(‐) 36,758,043									 ‐																			 ‐																			 183,054$							 22,697$								 36,963,794					

8.
D.	NET	CHANGE		[Revenue	(‐)		Expenditure]
Increase	/	(Decrease) 3,158,756												 ‐																			 6,688														 824,871										 782,843								 4,773,158							

9.

E.	Preliminary	Ending	Balance	(A	+	D)
as	of	6/30/2022	
(Unaudited	and	subject	to	change) 14,958,756$							 7,019,084$		 3,616,648$		 829,480$							 988,361$					 27,412,329$		

Fund	Key:
10. 		Minimum	Cash	Flow	‐	Working	capital	reserve	that	gets	us	from	October	tax	payment	through	the	April	tax	payment.
11. 		5%	Operating	Reserve	‐	Revenue	stabilization/emergency	reserve	to	fund	expenditures	during	disasters,	moved	to	011	August	2020.
12. 		Unreserved	Carryforward	‐	Money	in	savings	in	the	fund,	available	for	use	in	the	same	manner	as	the	fund	it	resides	in.
13. 		Operating	Funds	(001	Gen	Fund	and	101	EMS	Fund)	‐	Available	to	cover	all	Salaries,	Benefits,	Supplies,	Services,	Capital	and	Debt.
14. 		Reserve	Fund	(011)	‐	Revenue	stabilization/emergency	reserve	to	fund	expenditures	during	disasters,	5	%	+	interest.
15. 		ERF	/	Reserve	(015)	‐	Reserved	by	Board	Resolution	to	fund	replacement	costs	for	equipment	and	apparatus.
16. 		Facilities	(050)	‐	Reserved	by	Board	Resolution	to	fund	building	maintenance	and	repairs.

Created by: Tanya Robacker 1  of  259



Central	Pierce	Fire	&	Rescue
ALL	Funds	as	of
6/30/2022

Col	A Col	B Col	C Col	D Col	E

A.	BEGINNING	BALANCE

TOTAL	Gen	
Fund,	EMS	&	
Reserves

GEMT
(102)

Debt
(201)

Capital	Projects
(301)

Year‐To‐Date	
TOTALS

Beginning	Balance	1/1/2022	(Carryforward) 22,639,171$								 9,170,221$										 491,174$														 16,390,186$								 48,690,752$		
1. Total	Beginning	Balances 22,639,171								 9,170,221											 491,174														 16,390,186								 48,690,752				

2. B.	REVENUE	(+) 41,736,952								 2,954,593											 1,329,498											 18,428																	 46,039,471				

3. C.	EXPENDITURES	(‐) 36,963,794								 ‐																									 527,581														 1,114,566											 38,605,941				

4.
D.	NET	CHANGE	[Revenue	(‐)		Expenditure]
Increase	/	(Decrease) 4,773,158											 2,954,593											 801,917														 (1,096,138)									 7,433,530							

5.

E.	Preliminary	Ending	Balance	(A	+	D)
as	of	6/30/2022	
(Unaudited	and	subject	to	change) 27,412,329$						 12,124,814$						 1,293,091$								 15,294,048$						 56,124,282$		

‐																						 	
Fund	Key:

6. 		GEMT	Fund	(102)	‐	Reserved	revenue	from	medicaid	transports,	restricted	to	use	for	EMS	operating,	capital,	and	facility	costs
7. 		Debt	Fund	(201)	‐	Reserved	revenue	source	from	the	Excess	Levy,	restricted	to	use	for	GO	Bond	Debt	repayment	only
8. 		Capital	Project	Fund	(301)	‐	Reserved	revenue	from	the	GO	Bonds,	restricted	to	use	for	capital	facilities,	furnishings,	and	potentially	apparatus.	

Created by: Tanya Robacker 2  of  260



FUND	301	CAPITAL	PROJECTS
LIFE‐TO‐DATE	SPENDING
updated	thru 6/30/22

Div DivTi Account2 Desc 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Grand	Total
200 Administration

53501 Small Tools/Equipment 1,615 1,615
Sal & Benefits 56,368 219,744 262,889 119,060 658,060
54151 Legal Fees 20,500 11,957 1,870 20,000 54,327
54911 Contractual Services 78,483 90,681 83,530 252,693

200 Total 98,983 159,006 221,614 368,034 119,060 966,696
205 Central Stores

53146 Building Repair Parts (0) (0)
54191 Other Professional Services 8,971 8,971
56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 10,995 22,105 33,099

205 Total (0) 19,966 22,105 42,070
600 Station 60

53141 Operating Supplies 856 22 878
53146 Building Repair Parts 280 280
53501 Small Tools/Equipment 6,690 31,910 963 39,563
54111 Advertising 511 235 746
54191 Other Professional Services 14,677 14,293 7,007 8,387 44,365
54502 Other Operating Rental 164 2,865 1,647 2,198 6,874
54611 Insurance 5,500 13,000 18,500
54911 Contractual Services 13,821 22,605 82,514 27,060 2,534 148,534
56101 Land Acquisition 3,388 3,388
56201 Capital ‐ Buildings 3,333,847 6,614,127 215,623 13,730 10,177,326
56210 Capital ‐ Building Permits 4,407 45,302 76,960 12,913 2,018 (49,520) 92,080
56241 Capital‐Contstruction Contract (3,765) (3,765)
56242 Buildings ‐ Architectural Svcs 52,354 537,546 260,381 177,178 11,417 1,038,876
56243 Buildings ‐ Engineering Svcs 13,924 45,444 34,638 20,018 2,318 116,343
56244 Buildings ‐ Other Prof Svcs 35,234 35,234
56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 85,389 48,601 1,255 (1,495) 133,750
56421 Equipment ‐ Furniture 233,320 2,193 2,977 238,490

600 Total 70,685 701,932 3,851,481 7,229,470 269,667 19,241 (51,015) 12,091,462

7/20/2022
Prepared by: Tanya Robacker 1  of  5 Bond COST_LTD.xlsx

61



Div DivTi Account2 Desc 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Grand	Total
601 Station 61

54151 Legal Fees 2,499 2,499
54911 Contractual Services 22,102 25,351 9,186 1,540 58,179
56101 Land Acquisition 13,279 2,462 801,096 816,837
56210 Capital ‐ Building Permits 4,651 13,350 18,001
56241 Capital‐Contstruction Contract 1,875 1,875
56242 Buildings ‐ Architectural Svcs 870 7,838 115,181 57,090 6,927 34,033 72,326 294,264
56243 Buildings ‐ Engineering Svcs 9,861 9,861
56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 26,670 26,670

601 Total 870 47,870 169,664 893,082 8,467 1,875 34,033 72,326 1,228,186
602 Station 62

54801 Building Repair/Maintenance 4,891 4,891
54911 Contractual Services 1,200 1,200
56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 9,762 9,762

602 Total 0 15,853 15,853
603 Station 63

53146 Building Repair Parts 713 713
53501 Small Tools/Equipment 30,153 3,451 33,604
54111 Advertising 751 751
54151 Legal Fees 777 777
54191 Other Professional Services 46,636 8,434 18,121 7,433 1,000 81,625
54911 Contractual Services 13,224 23,571 3,353 40,148
56101 Land Acquisition 449,334 14,801 2,535 466,669
56201 Capital ‐ Buildings 109 3,261,493 647,316 98,213 4,007,131
56210 Capital ‐ Building Permits 290 79,265 5,746 (5,693) (1,633) 77,975
56242 Buildings ‐ Architectural Svcs 8,483 251,374 150,545 40,721 8,392 459,515
56243 Buildings ‐ Engineering Svcs 27,839 22,098 783 50,720
56244 Buildings ‐ Other Prof Svcs 28,870 28,870
56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 10,866 3,944 59,637 6,131 80,577
56421 Equipment ‐ Furniture 30,930 30,930

603 Total 504,742 426,156 3,525,128 732,237 167,242 4,498 5,360,004
604 Station 64

54191 Other Professional Services 821 388 1,208
54801 Building Repair/Maintenance 65,422 65,422
56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 6,443 6,443

604 Total 821 6,830 65,422 73,072
605 Station 65

53502 Communication Equipment 5,747 5,747
56201 Capital ‐ Buildings 804 804
56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 11,558 11,558

605 Total 804 5,747 11,558 18,109

7/20/2022
Prepared by: Tanya Robacker 2  of  5 Bond COST_LTD.xlsx

62



Div DivTi Account2 Desc 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Grand	Total
606 Station 66

53146 Building Repair Parts 0 0
53501 Small Tools/Equipment 0 0
54151 Legal Fees 0 0
54191 Other Professional Services 0 0 0 0
54911 Contractual Services 0 0 0
56101 Land Acquisition 25,000 (25,000) 25,000 25,000
56210 Capital ‐ Building Permits 0 700 700
56242 Buildings ‐ Architectural Svcs 11,036 (11,036) 32,980 32,980
56243 Buildings ‐ Engineering Svcs 10,613 (10,613) (0)
56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 0

606 Total 46,649 (46,649) 0 0 58,680 58,680
607 Station 67

54911 Contractual Services 18,333 36,667 18,333 18,333 18,333 110,000
56201 Capital ‐ Buildings 804 804
56242 Buildings ‐ Architectural Svcs 7,846 9,426 17,272
56243 Buildings ‐ Engineering Svcs 1,554 1,554
56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 11,763 11,763

607 Total 8,650 29,313 11,763 36,667 18,333 18,333 18,333 141,392
617 Training Center (67)

56201 Capital ‐ Buildings 804 17,166 0 17,970
56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 0 0

617 Total 804 17,166 0 17,970
608 Station 68

56201 Capital ‐ Buildings 804 804
56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 13,041 13,041

608 Total 804 0 13,041 13,845
609 Station 69

54191 Other Professional Services 821 821
54801 Building Repair/Maintenance 44,714 64,063 108,777
56242 Buildings ‐ Architectural Svcs 4,675 4,675
56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 11,114 11,114

609 Total 49,389 821 11,114 64,063 125,386
650 Maint. Shop

56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 5,655 5,655
650 Total 0 5,655 5,655

7/20/2022
Prepared by: Tanya Robacker 3  of  5 Bond COST_LTD.xlsx

63



Div DivTi Account2 Desc 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Grand	Total
701 Station 71

53501 Small Tools/Equipment 993 993
54191 Other Professional Services 547 1,988 2,535
54502 Other Operating Rental 500 500
54801 Building Repair/Maintenance 31,157 31,157
54912 Fees/Permits 580 580
56201 Capital ‐ Buildings 17,937 1,877 19,815
56210 Capital ‐ Building Permits 1,190 1,190
56241 Capital‐Contstruction Contract 138,073 38,152 176,226
56242 Buildings ‐ Architectural Svcs 5,080 16,135 51,506 3,963 2,125 78,809
56243 Buildings ‐ Engineering Svcs 4,956 743 5,698
56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 14,679 14,679

701 Total 23,017 23,408 241,517 3,963 40,277 332,182
702 Station 72

53146 Building Repair Parts 376 376
53501 Small Tools/Equipment 91 3,026 2,341 5,458
54111 Advertising 483 483
54151 Legal Fees 10,234 10,234
54191 Other Professional Services 9,736 1,850 5,360 19,415 36,361
54611 Insurance 8,000 8,000
54911 Contractual Services 15,736 3,386 24,547 134,663 211,598 56,986 446,916
56101 Land Acquisition 3,580,444 2,605 14,470 0 3,597,518
56201 Capital ‐ Buildings 88,168 57,584 145,752
56210 Capital ‐ Building Permits 260 24,205 26,520 214,807 49,723 (45,000) 270,515
56241 Capital‐Contstruction Contract 3,307,062 8,438,997 1,121,536 12,867,594
56242 Buildings ‐ Architectural Svcs 2,055 80,465 346,712 273,299 277,621 189,739 151,077 1,320,968
56243 Buildings ‐ Engineering Svcs 10,613 39,378 40,720 84,876 28,536 53,034 257,157
56244 Buildings ‐ Other Prof Svcs 7,500 21,150 1,539 30,189
56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 40,500 83,281 123,781
56421 Equipment ‐ Furniture 1,366 1,366
54941 Printing & Binding 197 197
54731 Electricity 552 552

702 Total 2,055 3,707,954 463,531 370,642 4,049,533 8,997,603 1,577,100 (45,000) 19,123,417

7/20/2022
Prepared by: Tanya Robacker 4  of  5 Bond COST_LTD.xlsx

64



Div DivTi Account2 Desc 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Grand	Total
703 Station 73

53501 Small Tools/Equipment 6,349 6,349
54191 Other Professional Services 2,800 12,836 15,636
54911 Contractual Services 840 840
54912 Fees/Permits 600 600
56101 Land Acquisition 905,798 905,798
56201 Capital ‐ Buildings 80,579 80,579
56242 Buildings ‐ Architectural Svcs 4,243 250 72,818 55,658 132,969
56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 5,831 5,831

703 Total 3,400 5,083 6,081 12,836 80,579 79,167 961,456 1,148,602
Grand Total 98,983 870,875 5,141,235 8,721,217 9,397,956 4,618,940 9,105,613 1,624,998 68,200 1,114,566 40,762,582

7/20/2022
Prepared by: Tanya Robacker 5  of  5 Bond COST_LTD.xlsx

65



MONTH COLLECTIONS
OUTSTANDING

 
 

REG LEVY FBC EMS LEVY E EXCESS LEVY TOTAL-MONTH
Total Collected 

YTD
*TAXES LEVIED / 
OUTSTANDING

68,281,003.00         2022 Budget
January $56,188.08 $60,911.21 $22,488.01 $5,142.84 $144,730.14 $144,730.14 $68,136,272.86
February $439,857.74 $460,444.77 $173,773.88 $36,480.46 $1,110,556.85 $1,255,286.99 $67,025,716.01
March $1,343,148.39 $1,403,600.12 $530,128.41 $112,457.46 $3,389,334.38 $4,644,621.37 $63,636,381.63
April $11,571,090.59 $11,232,666.11 $4,564,050.77 $976,886.81 $28,344,694.28 $32,989,315.65 $35,291,687.35
May $2,195,258.09 $754,360.80 $865,986.71 $185,643.50 $4,001,249.10 $36,990,564.75 $31,290,438.25
June $124,809.26 $133,257.51 $49,222.31 $10,730.27 $318,019.35 $37,308,584.10 $30,972,418.90 Amount to collect
July
August
September
October
November 
December

Total Taxes YTD $15,730,352.15 $14,045,240.52 $6,205,650.09 $1,327,341.34 $37,308,584.10

*includes $0.83 (Regular), $0.33 (EMS) and Benefit Assessment

TAX & FBC COLLECTIONS MONTHLY

06-2022 Financial Status Report.xlsx

66



CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE  TRANSPORT COLLECTIONS

MONTH
TRANSPORT 

COLLECTIONS
GEMT 

COLLECTIONS
TOTAL
MONTH

TOTAL 
COLLECTED YTD

TRANSPORT 
COLLECTIONS 

REMAINING

4,200,000.00         2022 Budget
January $373,731.81 $704,497.42 $1,078,229.23 $1,078,229.23 $3,826,268.19
February $361,235.33 $564,918.91 $926,154.24 $2,004,383.47 $3,465,032.86
March $419,913.56 $530,604.94 $950,518.50 $2,954,901.97 $3,045,119.30
April $309,003.37 ($216,788.60) $92,214.77 $3,047,116.74 $2,736,115.93
May $469,373.74 $877,139.88 $1,346,513.62 $4,393,630.36 $2,266,742.19
June $418,856.69 $494,220.39 $913,077.08 $5,306,707.44 $1,847,885.50 Amount to collect
July
August  
September  
October
November 
December
Total YTD $2,352,114.50 $2,954,592.94 $5,306,707.44

06-2022 Financial Status Report.xlsx

67



2022 Board Discretionary Fund Activity

Beginning Balance: 250,000.00      

Request for Funds: Approved: Amount: Rejected
Interra Advanced Analytic software for Field Operations 2/14/2022 75,000.00      
GEMT Consulting - Moss Adams Professional Services 4/25/2022 8,500.00        

Total Requests to date: (83,500.00)     

Remaining Funds Available as of: 6/30/2022 166,500.00    

06-2022 Financial Status Report.xlsx

68



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 

 
Agenda Date: July 25, 2022 

Item Title:  Information Technology Division Report 

Attachments:  N/A 

Submitted by: I.T. Director Scott-Ralston 

 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     
 

1. IT Key Performance Indicators 
 

a. 455 Resolved Consortium-Wide Trouble Tickets and Requests 
b. 142 Resolved Consortium-Wide Helpdesk Calls 
c. 19 On-Station Support Visits 
d. Tier 1 Application Availability: 100.00% 
e. Network Availability: 100.00% 
f. 914 Active User Accounts  

 
 

2. Projects Completed 
 

a. Continued Network and Mitel Phone Optimizations 
b. Server cloud backups configured for better data retention and recovery stance 

 
 

3. Major Projects Underway 
 

a. Continued UcaaS implementation (Mitel Phones) 
b. Planning for the Consortium-Wide O365 - Exchange Upgrade 
c. Redundant Data Center  
d. Redundant Network Circuits 
e. Intterra/South Sound 911 Data Connections 

 
 

69



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 

 
Agenda Date: June 27, 2022  

Item Title:  Logistics Division Report 

Attachments: N/A      

Submitted by: AC Stueve 

 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     
 
Facilities  

Station 65 Roof Renovation is completed. Station 69 Asphalt Project is almost completed – 

striping/curbing to be completed shortly.  Logs CTR Roof repair is set for 1st Week of August.  

Station 64 & Station 71 are having Landscape renovations being completed, similar to Station 

60 & 65. Dirty Classroom was painted. Asphalt seal coating occurred at Station 68. 

 

Fleet  

Staff Car up-fittings are in different stages of up-fitting and assignment.  E22-1 was sent back to 

the Dealer for inspection issues. E22-2 will be arriving shortly from the Dealer. Still awaiting 

repair of L22-2 due to components needing to be built for replacement (this aerial is in Yakima 

at the Dealer). 

 

Westside Industries  

Our internal capacity for engraving, labeling, and printing has been a huge asset to the District.  

Projects completed or in progress – Station stickers for Pub Ed; engraving/labeling for Ballistic 

Armor, and Big 5 Station posters.  

 
 
 

70



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 

 
Agenda Date: July 25, 2022 

Item Title:  Prevention & Education 

Attachments:  N/A 

Submitted by: AC Berdan 

 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     
 

1.) The P&E Division is participating in a variety of summer safety initiatives this year, 

including recent bike/sports helmet fittings for children around the district during the 

Open House at Station 72. We want to not only get helmets into the hands of children 

who need them but also reward them for properly wearing them. To make this happen, 

we have partnered with Chick-fil-A Puyallup who is generously supplying our crews with 

vouchers for a free kid’s meal or a free sandwich at their location. The goal is for crews 

to be able to hand out these cards to children who are wearing helmets while out riding 

bikes (or similar activities).  

2.) Three members of the P&E Division (Pete Wohrle, Wes Courtney, and Courtney 

Thompson) attended a 2-day NFA course to become certified as Youth Firesetting 

Intervention Specialists. They learned the fundamentals of setting up a Firesetting 

Intervention Program and had the opportunity to collaborate with neighboring 

Washington fire departments. Some highlights of what they learned included 

assessment and intake, the motivation of firesetting behavior, and practical application of 

intervention strategies. These three are looking forward to partnering with juvenile 

justice, social services, and mental health services to help provide support to this need.  

3.) Our Public Educator, Courtney Thompson, has completed the Safe Sitter Instructor 

training and orientation in preparation for getting this service back up and running. We 

will be hosting 2 Safe Sitter courses at 71 in August, with open registration within our 

community. Official dates will be released once our payment portal is up and running, 

and announcements will be made on our social media platforms. 

4.) The two Open House events at Station 72 and 60 were well attended and well-received 

by members of our community. Additionally, we were able to renew important 

relationships with the likes of the Washington State Fire Marshal’s Office, the Red Cross, 

South Sound 911, and JBLM.   

71



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 

 
Agenda Date:   July 25, 2022 

Item Title: Health & Safety Division Report 

Attachments:    N/A 

Submitted by:   AC McKenzie 

 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

  
 
SUMMARY:     
 
1. 3rd Quarter report on CPFR SIP submitted to LNI FIIRE Program.  
2. SCBA & gear washer installed. Roll-out is projected for 08/01/22 (part of the  
3. Cancer Reduction Program) 
4. 2 OSHA injuries to report:  1 Musculoskeletal injury, 1 Soft Tissue injury 
  
 

72



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: July 25, 2022 

Item Title:  Fire Chief’s Report   

Attachments:  N/A 

Submitted by: Chief Morrow   
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     
 
ORDER OF DISMISSAL 
 
An Order of Dismissal has been signed and executed, which includes the stipulation of 
voluntary dismissal of all claims with prejudice regarding the matter involving a former 
employee of Central Pierce Fire & Rescue. This Order of Dismissal is effective as of 
July 14, 2022.  
 
 
 
 

73



74


	1 - 2022-07-25 Board Agenda DRAFT
	5B - Board Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	5C - 2022_07_25 Warrant Approval
	7A - New Bus - AIS - ESign, Robacker
	7A1 - Resolution 22-06 Esign - Attachment
	8A - AIS - 2022 Surplus - AC Stueve
	8A1 - Surplus Items Attachment_Redacted
	8B - AIS - Sapphire - AC Bouchard
	8B1 - Sapphire Quote
	9A - AIS - Finance Div Report
	9A1 - Rev-Exp Summary Attachment
	2022-06_01-BvA Checkbook
	2022-06_02-Fund Bal Monthly
	2022-06_03-Bond LTD
	2022-06_05-Board Investmentb

	9B - IT AIS - Micah
	9C - AIS - Log Div. Report - AC Stueve
	9D - AIS - P&E - Berdan
	9E - AIS - Div. Report - AC McKenzie
	9F - AIS - Fire Chief 7.25.22
	10A1 - Corres- Rebecca Ltr of Commendation



